Town of Haymarket
15000 Washington Street, #100
Haymarket, VA 20169
703-753-2600

Memorandum

To: Honorable Mayor and Town Council
From: Kim Henry, Clerk of Council

Re: Closed Session and Certification

The Haymarket Town Council will go into closed session Pursuant to Virginia Code §
2.2-3711(A)(29): Discussion of the award of a public contract involving the expenditure
of public funds, including interviews of bidders or offerors, and discussion of the terms
or scope of such contract, where discussion in an open session would adversely affect
the bargaining position or negotiating strategy of the public body.

After coming out of Closed Session, the Haymarket Town Council will certify that, in the
closed session just concluded, nothing was discussed except the matter or matters (1)
specifically identified in the motion to convene in closed session and (2) lawfully
permitted to be discussed in a closed session under the provisions of the Virginia
Freedom of Information Act as cited in that motion.
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